

## Davis, Teresa L. (Provost Office)

---

**From:** Justice, George  
**Sent:** Tuesday, January 17, 2012 10:27 PM  
**To:** Foster, Brian L. (Provost)  
**Subject:** Re: reorg of grad school - concept piece as we approach Truman and NSEI changes

I'm okay with sharing it with Brady. It might be a good way to get the ball rolling. Hope you're doing okay after the budget preview from the governor. This is really scary for the university. Will they let us raise tuition?

On Jan 17, 2012, at 9:11 PM, "Foster, Brian L. (Provost)" <[fosterbl@missouri.edu](mailto:fosterbl@missouri.edu)> wrote:

George, I think this is an improvement. My only thought at the beginning was not to make it look like it was done just to deal with NSEI...but I suspect my text would look disingenuous. Would you be OK with sharing this with Brady?  
Brian

---

**From:** Justice, George  
**Sent:** Tuesday, January 17, 2012 4:46 PM  
**To:** Foster, Brian L. (Provost)  
**Subject:** Re: reorg of grad school - concept piece as we approach Truman and NSEI changes

Brian,

I'm attaching your document with some suggested changes. It turns out I had already written about half of my own version of the memo, and I've taken some of my old language and stuck it in your document. I guess I favor a direct approach: I come right out and say it from the get go. Let me know what you think. Is the chancellor on board with moving forward? I put a date of July 1 in the document--but that was just a guess (and a convenient date).

Thanks,  
George

On Jan 16, 2012, at 5:07 PM, Foster, Brian L. (Provost) wrote:

George, here is my attempt to write something on the idea of "reorganizing" the Grad School as we work on both the Truman School and NSEI. What do you think?  
Brian

<grad sch restructure dft1 011312.docx>